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DATE: August 3, 2020
TO: ALL INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTIES
FROM: Verdenia C. Baker
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SUBJECT: HURRICANE ISAIAS-CANCELLATION OF
EVACUATION ORDER

In order to reduce the vulnerability of the population in the affected area
which included Evacuation Zone A and any areas or properties with
manufactured/mobile homes, homes with substandard construction and
homes in flood-prone areas, to damage, injury, and loss of life or
property resulting from imminent threat, and in order to prepare and
allow for prompt and efficient restoration of order, assessment and
response to damage and injuries to persons and property, | ordered a
voluntary evacuation of the affected area effective at 12:45 P.M. on
August 1, 2020.

At this time, | have determined that the evacuation order is no longer
needed for these purposes. Therefore, pursuant to Chapter 252,
Florida Statutes, Attorney General Opinion 95-24 and Palm Beach
County Code Atrticle I, Section 9-35, the voluntary evacuation order for
Hurricane Isaias is hereby cancelled effective at 2:00 P.M. on this date,
August 3, 2020.

Cc: Sharon R. Bock, Clerk and Comptroller



